Notice Posted:

October 16, 2020

(10:00am)

### VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

**DATE:** October 19, 2020

TIME: 6:00 P.M.

# PLACE OF MEETING: COURTHOUSE BUILDING POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR 100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200 ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

## 1. CALL TO ORDER – President Dane Hebert

- (A) Pledge of Allegiance
- (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
- (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-
- 4. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of October 05, 2020
- 5. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports

### 6. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

#### (A) Courthouse Committee

AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended the Police Jury approve the St. Mary Community Action Agency 5311 Report for the month of September 2020.
- 2. It is recommended the Police Jury approve payment of invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 3. It is recommended the Police Jury approve Option A: Current Coverage for the renewal of flood insurance for the Erath Health Unit Building, Wright National Flood Insurance Company with the cost to be paid out of 78 Sales Tax.
- 4. It is recommended the Police Jury authorize The Sellers Group to prepare a report on the feasibility of rehabilitation for the structure located at 225 Laura Street, Abbeville ED 9.
- 5. It is recommended the Police Jury authorize to send a letter to 3808 Tamera Street, Abbeville to clean up the property.
- 6. It is recommended the Police Jury authorize the Sellers Group to perform a walk-through of the County Agent 4-H Building and make an assessment regarding water leaks and storm damage.
- 7. It is recommended the Police Jury to approve payment of the attached bills that were submitted.

#### **(B) Public Road Committee**

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended the Police Jury authorize Primeaux, Touchet & Associates, Inc. to send out for bids.
- 2. It is recommended the Police Jury approve payment of invoices from Primeaux, Touchet & Associates.
- 3. It is recommended the Police Jury approve payment of invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.
- 4. It is recommended the Police Jury approve payment of the attached bills submitted.

## (C) Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON OCTOBER 14, 2020, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended the Police Jury authorize Ms. Debbie Garrot to work with Legal Counsel to revise the ordinance in regards to the registration of dogs.
- 2. It is recommended the Police Jury approve to attempt to sell the Governmental Complex Building.
- 3. It is recommended the Police Jury approve to have the shutters installed to be used properly on the buildings.
- 4. It is recommended the Police Jury approve for the Police Jury Grab Trucks to remove hurricane debris that cannot be reached from the roadside by the contractor. The grab truck will be allowed to enter private property and move

any storm related debris so it can be reached by the contractor. Each landowner must sign a waiver relieving the parish of any liability. The debris must be staged by the homeowner as close to the right-of-way as possible. The grab trucks will only pick up debris near the right-of-way. Additionally, tree removal contractors are allowed to place storm related tree debris on the right-of –way for pickup by the debris pickup contractor. It is recommended the Police Jury approve payment of invoices from Sellers & Associates, Inc.

- 5.
- It is recommended the Police Jury approve Sellers & Associates to conduct research into the feasibility of obtaining 6. a grant to construct a safe room for first responders during emergencies.
- 7. It is recommended the Police Jury approve the attached bills submitted

### **(D)** Finance Committee

# 7. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- (D) Police Juror Business

## 8. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING <u>MONDAY, NOVEMBER 02, 2020 – 6:00 p.m.</u>

9. ADJOURNMENT -

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.